————— Original Message-----

From: Kylie Pashley On Behalf Of Res Ethics

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2014 3:24 PM

To: David Greene

Subject: 2013 312N Registration of External Ethics Approval

Dear David,

Principal Investigator: Dr David Greene

Ethics Register Number: 2013 312N

Project Title: EFFECTS OF ECCENTRIC TRAINING ON ANKLE JOINT
CONTRACTURE IN PEOPLE WITH MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS Risk Level: Low
Risk 3 Date Approved: 28/11/2013 Ethics Clearance End Date:
25/11/2014

The ACU HREC has considered your application for ethics approval
2013 312N EFFECTS OF ECCENTRIC TRAINING ON ANKLE JOINT
CONTRACTURE IN PEOPLE WITH MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS.

As this application already has ethics approval from UNSW
(HREC@8288), ACU HREC accepts the approval with no additional
requirements, save that ACU HREC is informed of any modifications
of the research proposal and that copies of all progress reports
and any other documents be forwarded to it. Any complaints
involving ACU staff must also be notified to ACU HREC (National
Statement 5.3.3)

We wish you well in this research project.

Regards,

Kylie Pashley

on behalf of ACU HREC Chair, Professor John 0zolins Ethics

Officer | Research Services Office of the Deputy Vice Chancellor
(Research) res.ethics@acu.edu.au




